
TO: UAF Vendors 

FROM:     Office of the Bursar, Parking Services

RE:  Renewal UAF Vendor Permit

Current Vendor Permits will expire on October 31.  If you wish to renew your permit complete the 
renewal form below.  Vendors are not required to purchase permits for delivery vehicles utilizing areas 
posted Vendor/Delivery or Loading and Unloading. Please submit your request form along with your 
method of payment to the Bursar's Office - Parking, P.O. Box 757370, Fairbank, Alaska 99775-7370 
or deliver in person to the Bursar's Office , Signers' Hall First Floor. 
If you have questions, please contact 474-7384.  

Circle Permit Option: 

Vendor Permit Renewal Form 

$264.00/Decal Required       $314.00 Decal & Authorized/Official (2 HR Limit) 

Vendor Name_________________________________________________________________________ 
      (requested on permit) 

Phone No.______________________ 

Number of Permits_______________ 

Total Payment___________________ 

Method of Payment 

⁭ 

⁭

Check or Money order enclosed (make payable to UAF Parking Services) 

Credit Card payment (Include contact phone so we can reach you to get credit card information).   

Circle Delivery Option:      ⁭ Pickup Permit(s) ⁭ Mail Permit(s) ___________________________ 

___________________________ 

___________________________ 

Contact Phone No. _____________________________________________
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